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MEMORANDUM FOR: Oudley Thompson, Director Enforcement and
j Investigation Staff, IE:HQ
'

,

FRCM: Robert T. Carlson, Director, Enforce. ment and
Investigation Staff, Region ! !

SUBJECT: SELECTION OF APPROPRIATE ENFORCEMENT ACTION, LAWRENCE

AND MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (LN 06-09261-01)i

I

j An inspection at the t.awrence and Memorial Hospital on February 3,1981 ;
identified five items of noncompliance, one of which meets the criteria for a

;Severity level !!! violation as defined by the Interim Enforcement criteria.,

1 The enclosed Region ! memorandum describes our reasons for not recoetanding a l

civil penalty.

Enclosed is a copy of the enforcement action we propose to take in the form of [i a Regional Office letter and Notice of Violation from the Director, Region I.
If I do not hear from you with regard to this matter, the enclosed letter and |

!Notice of V;olation will be mailed to the licensee on the fourteenth day |

4

following the date of this memorandum. ~

:
t

k
Ro ert T. Carlson, trector
Enforcement and Investigation (5taff.

1 Enclosures: As Stated I
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